

# Jonathan van Rij

Software Engineer

---

**Jonathan van Rij**  
Israelsdreef 9  
3262 NA, Oud-Beijerland

[jonathan@blijnder.nl](mailto:jonathan@blijnder.nl)



Software Engineer at large, Architect, Managing Development Processes & Quality Management. I can help companies get on track with their development processes by adding structure and taking part in the development process itself. In my career I have worked with several technology companies and retailers, as well as with startups, non-profit and government organisations.

---

## Skills

---

Laravel, Scrum, Javascript, PHP, Drupal, Vue, Wordpress, Databases, Linux, Modular Development, Progressive Web Applications

---

## Interpersonal Skills

---

Communication, Education, Team Management, Empathy, Positive Attitude, Flexibility

---

## Knowledgeable about

---

Software, Being a dad, Rock music

---

## Experience

---

### **Blijnder Web / Software Engineer & Owner**

Juli 2015 - PRESENT, Oud-Beijerland

Developed Sociale Kaart, a social mapping system for medical practitioners in The Netherlands in association with the NHG.

Developed an analytics tool for the Albert Schweitzer hospital in Dordrecht. With this tool doctors were able to compare the medicine usage of patients with their medical complaints over time through several types of graphs.

Made the jump to a full time freelance career in 2019.

### **Lyfter / Software Engineer Jedi Master**

Juli 2016 - September 2019, Steenbergem

Joined the startup Lyfter as their first full time Jedi. Within the next 3,5 years Lyfter built a client base of more than 50 clients and won an award as best startup company of the region. I worked as their main backend developer, connecting several business to business/consumer webshops to several backend systems.

### **Mindbench Active Media B.V. / Project Manager**

Februari 2015 - March 2016, Numansdorp

Besides developing software I also managed a team of 7 developers (3 external developers working from Romania).

### **Mindbench Active Media B.V. / Software Developer**

October 2010 - March 2016, Numansdorp

Worked as a software developer on several websites and webshops. These web applications were developed on a custom CMS on the Symfony framework.

### **Communitied / Software Developer**

November 2006 - September 2010, Oud-Beijerland

Worked as software developer on .Net and Smartsite CMS applications. Most of the customers were part of, or related to, the government.

---

## Education / Certificates

---

### **Rotterdam University of Applied Sciences / Bachelor Web Technology**

2003 - 2006, Rotterdam

### **Zend Certified Engineer (ZCE)**

November 2011, Rotterdam

---

## What people say about me

---

### **Jeroen de Ruiter / Project leader at Mindbench Active Media B.V.**

Managed me directly

“Jonathan is a tower of strength. He is calm, analytic and straightforward. You can let a bomb explode next to him and he will stay calm. He has a

wide spectrum of knowledge and experience and is a real problem solver. Through study Jonathan has gained knowledge of both Linux and Windows environments. This gives him a wide perspective.”

### **Vincent Nowee / Consultant at Communitied**

Worked with me on multiple projects

“I used to work with Jonathan in multiple projects. He is a professional, who is very eager to learn, and who likes to share this knowledge with his colleagues. Jonathan is a great colleague to work with, who you can work, trust and laugh with.”

### **Johan den Ouden / Senior Developer at Communitied**

Worked with me on multiple projects as team lead

“I always liked working with Jonathan, he is very involved and motivated. He thinks in solutions and possibilities and will do anything to surpass the clients expectations. He has a lot of knowledge about development languages and loves to learn new techniques.”